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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 11:27 AM
To: Jocelyn Ng; SUR

Subject: RE: MV - EW28R; DOA: 24/05/2019

Dear Jocelyn,

The market value of EW 28R is $60K-$61K (Estimated) as at May 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 12:30 PM
Subject: MV - EW28R; DOA: 24/05/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you
Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bmldmg Smgapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of [ eTata] (NSURANECT GROUR

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
Thu e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of t his e-mail to any
ather than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that at Lamhﬂc to it. If you are not the intende
pient, please notify the sender immedialely, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.




> Back to OneMotoring .

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

CQE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount;

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 May 2019

,.,iDéP 3,““’[&} ¥

Pof -"‘*[Sllﬁ
Singapore NRIC (mg [(j,)
6545D

EW28R

No

27 May 2019
VOLKSWAGEN
TOURAN 1.6 TDI AT 1T332Z
Silver

2015

CAYAU0568

WVGZZZ 1TZFWO048055
77.0 kW (103 bhp)
$25,107.00

26 May 2015

26 May 2015

0

$17,150.00

Yes
25 May 2025
$12,862.00

25 May 2025

A-Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$68,589.00

$41,099.00

$53,961.00

OK

> %[5];9



> Back to OneMotoring .

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle Type:

Vehicle Attachment 1:
\ehicle Scheme:

Vehicle Make :

Vehicle Model :

Chassis No.:

Propellant :

Engine No.:

Engine Capacity :
Maximum Power Output :
Maximum Laden Weight
Unladen Weight :

Year Of Manufacture:
Original Registration Date :
Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category:

Quota Premium:

COE Expiry Date:

Road Tax Expiry Date :

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date :
COZ2Emission:
CEV/VES Rebate Utilised
Amount :

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

NOx Emission :

PM Emission :

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed If road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.

EW28R

P11 - Passenger Station Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover

With Sun Roof

Normal

VOLKSWAGEN
TOURAN 1.6 TDI AT 1T332Z
WVGZZZ1TZFW048055
Diesel

CAYAUO568

1598 cc

77.0 kW (103 bhp)
2250 kg

1601 kg

2015

26 May 2015

A-Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
$68,589.00

25 May 2025

25 May 2020

25 May 2025

25 May 2020

27 May 2019

121.00 (g/km)

$10,000.00

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Transfer Fee:
Total Amount Payable:

Amount Before GST
{S9)
25.00

You may print this page for reference.

OK

GST Amount
(S$)

Amount After GST
(5%)

25.00

25.00
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Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

TuCARMARYT.Con Login  Sign up

New Cars

Post an Ad Ad

Browse p_y_(-;ategory .

Search Selection

FREE VALUATION
Let us tell you how much your car can sell for!
-- No obligatiogs and it's FREE!

Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Resources

Post an Advertisement v VALUE FOR MoNEY. I
; i e o &}
Sell it yourself_Ad_ve:‘clse it at just VALUE FOR TIME "
$58 until it's SOLD! =
L
ar Lagin Ways of Selling g
bal Sort by Reg. Date ¥ 20 results/page ¥
Volkswagen Touran ' L™
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Volkswagen Tauran Any Any 2015 Any Any Ay
Volkswagen Touran Diesel - N.A 29-1ul-2015 1,598 cc - MPV S0OLD

1.64 TDI Comfort
Fuel Type: Diesel (Eura 5 Engine and Abave)
Full Loan Avellable, Mthly $1.1k We Can Help To Convert To Z10 Usage If Needed, In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Balloon Scheme Available!
Fast, Easy And Flexible Loan Approval! We Are sgCarMart ..,

88 Motor Trading

Tags: 2015 Vo
Voelkswagen, T¢

vegen Touran, 2015 v
touran, Used Volkswag

en touran, Yolkswagen Touran, volkswagen touran,

Pusten: 19-Mar-2019

Voikswagen Touran Diesel $62,800 $9,040 Jyr 28-May-2015 1,598 cc 177,000 km MPV
L.6£ TDI Comfort
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
Low Risk Purchase, Current Parf At 56k, High Loan Avail, WhatsApp For Viewing Appt, Consignment Unit. Diesel Engine With Excellent Fuel
Consumpticn, 7 Sester,

Prem Ruy Motoring

Hgs. 2018 gen Toura

Volkswagen, T

, 201G v
royras, Used Vo

=11 touran, volkswaagen Touran, volkswagen iourar,

Prstad. 05-Apr-2019

Voikswagen Touran Diesel - N.A 31-Mar-2015 1,598 cc - MPV
1.64 TDI Comfort
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
"Das Well Aute” Pre-owned Vehicles By Volkswagen, Singapore's Only Certified Volkswagen Pre-owned Centre, Minimum 12 Months Warranty,
Certified Vehicle History And Mileage, Certificate Of Quality,

Das WeltAuto

en Touran, 2015 volkswagen touran, Volkswagen Touran, volkswagen touran,

sted F-Rpr-2 G
Agstedt dF-prdlis 1, touran, Used Volkawagen

Volkswagen Touran Diesel J N.A 26-Mar-2015 1,598 cc - MPV
1.64 TDI Comfort
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
Popular Farnily MPY, Well Maintained. Hign Paper Value Which Means A Low Risk Buy, Able To Do High/full Loan. Honest And Transparent Dealing.
Call For A Viewing Appointment Today!

Mayfair Motaring

en Touran, 2015 volkswagen touran, Volkswaaen Touran, volkswagen touran,
touran, Used Volsswagen

Ts
Ta

Posted: 30-Mar-2019 "= 5
Valkswagen, Tou

COE Bidding Results
Find out more about the latest resuits of our Certificate of Entitlement (COE).

Fiad out

Voikswagen Touran Diesel n N.A 27-Feb-2015 1,598 cc - MPY
1.64 TDI Comfort
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

Popular Family MPV, Well Maintained. High Paper Value Which Means A Low Risk Buy. Able To Do High/full Loan, Honest And Transparent Dealing.
Call For A Viewing Appointment Today

Mayfair Motoring
Ta wogan Touran, 2015 volkswagen touran, Volkswagen Touran, volkswagen tourar,
Volkswagen, Touran, touran, Used Volkswagen

Pusted: Mi-Apr-20019

Save this search critena, to gat emall alerts whenever a match 1s found

https'f;"vmw.sgcarmart,com/used_cars/\isting.php?MMO:Touran&ORD=RGD_DESC&RPG=20&VEH=O&RGD=2015&MOD=VoIkswagen

Available

50LD

SOLD

SOLD

e



